
From: Location Enquiries  
Sent: 11 October 2022 08:44 
To: David Fowler 
Subject: FW: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 
2022/0528/P 
 
FAO David Fowler 
 
Address: 
The O2 Masterplan Site  
Finchley Road 
London 
NW3 6LU 
 
The Proposed Work: 
RECONSULTATION - DUE TO AMENDMENTS 
Detailed planning permission for Development Plots N3-E, N4, and N5 
including demolition of existing above ground structures and associated works, 
and for residential development (Class C3) and commercial, business and 
service (Class E) uses  in Development Plot N3-E,  residential development 
(Class C3) and local community (Class F2) and commercial, business and service 
(Class E) uses in Development Plot N4, and residential development (Use Class 
C3)  and commercial, business and service uses (Class E ) uses in Development 
Plot N5 together with all landscaping, public realm, cycle parking and disabled 
car parking, highway works and infrastructure within and associated with those 
Development Plots.  AMENDMENTS NAMELY: reconfiguration of commercial 
space and flats (including amendments to housing mix) and residential space, 
additional plant at Plot N3E podium level, façade and entrance amendments, 
changes to blue badge parking and cycle stores, introduction of pressurised 
plant and associated fire related amendments, reconfiguration of PV panels, 
full basement to plot  N3E, localised basement/semi depressions to Plots N4 
and N5 to accommodate pressurisation system  (no significant changes to the 
height and massing of detailed proposals).  
 
Outline planning permission for Development Plots N1, N2, N3, N6, N7 ,S1 and 
S8 including the demolition of all existing structures and redevelopment to 
include residential development (Class C3) commercial, business and service 
uses (Class E), sui generis leisure uses (including cinema and drinking 
establishments) together with all landscaping, public realm, cycle parking and 
disabled car parking, highway works and infrastructure within and associated 



with those Development Plots.  AMENDMENTS NAMELY: for design codes for 
Plots N1 and N2 limiting bulk of the taller elements, ensuring variation in 
height of the taller buildings, and articulated and pitched roofs along Finchley 
Road. Design codes for Plot N7 limiting bulk of the taller elements, ensuring 
variation in height and form of the western building's blocks. 
 
Application includes Environmental Impact Assessment - AMENDMENTS - 
REVISED ENVIRONMENTAL STATEMENT 
 
Thank you for your re-consultation. 
 
I can confirm that London Underground/DLR Infrastructure Protection has no 
additional comments to make on this planning application (re-consultation) as 
submitted. However, our attached comments submitted in respect of the 
original planning condition are still valid and should be taken into 
consideration. 
 
This response is made as Railway Infrastructure Manager under the 
“Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) 
Order 2015". It therefore relates only to railway engineering and safety 
matters. Other parts of TfL may have other comments in line with their 
own statutory responsibilities. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Shahina Inayathusein MAPM MIAM 
Safeguarding Engineer (LU+DLR) 
Infrastructure Protection  
TfL Engineering | 5 Endeavour Square, Stratford, London E20 1JN 
 

 
 
Find out more about Infrastructure Protection - 
https://youtu.be/0hGoJMTBOEg 
 
 
 
 

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/apYqCJyp3I0B271SVEsj0?domain=youtu.be

